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California Energy Commission 
Memorandum 

 
 

 

To:  Docket Unit Office 
docket@energy.ca.gov 

From: Tannis Abdoli, EGSS I, ERDD 

 
 

 
Date:  

1/16/2025
 
Subject: Request to Open New Docket for California Carbon Management Hub Request 

for Information  

This memo is to request a new docket be opened for the California Energy Commission (CEC) to 
add a request for information related to the CRISP program, and to further develop carbon 
management hubs in California.  

 

The new docket number will be 25-ERDD-01 and should be titled Carbon Management Hub 
RFI. 

Please use the following internal distribution list: 
 
Rachel Shepherd 
Cody Taylor 

 
Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened. 

Please add the following CEC GovDelivery California Natural Resources Agency 
(govdelivery.com) subscription lists to this docket: 

• California Carbon Capture and Storage 

• Carbon Removal Innovation Support Program (CRISP) 

Thank you, 

Angie Gould 

 
Angie Gould, Deputy Director 
Energy Research and Development Division 
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